

RE: OFHP Regs (batch 1) Draft CBN for Review

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 08 Jun 2017 07:36:56 -0400

Will do. I guess the former but fear the latter...

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: June-08-17 7:36 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: Re: OFHP Regs (batch 1) Draft CBN for Review

Thanks! If you can glean whether it's drafting capacity or something deeper that would be really helpful.

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Jun 8, 2017 6:37 AM
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: OFHP Regs Draft CBN for Review

Yes, I had wondered the same thing. It might just be capacity. I will hopefully find out in one of the meetings today.

Sent from my mobile.

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 11:05 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: Re: OFHP Regs (batch 1) Draft CBN for Review

No edits but a question on OESP. I understand why it would be OK for this to bump to the next LRC but I am not clear on why they need to do so (or if they really do and when we will know). Thanks!

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Jun 7, 2017 8:54 PM
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: OFHP Regs Draft CBN for Review

Let me know if you have further edits as well and I will incorporate those too

Sent from my mobile.

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 8:54 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: Re: OFHP Regs (batch 1) Draft CBN for Review

Many thanks.

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Jun 7, 2017 8:32 PM
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fw: OFHP Regs Draft CBN for Review

Fyi. I wil have a revised draft for walking into the SOC and PO in the morning that incorporates Energy's changes.

Sent from my mobile.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 5:51 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: OFHP Regs (batch 1) Draft CBN for Review

Hi Tim,

Attached our comments/edits. Please note that these are not yet MO reviewed.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June 6, 2017 11:32 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: OFHP Regs (batch 1) Draft CBN for Review
Importance: High

Hi Martin:

Please find attached a draft CBN for the OFHP regs going direct to Cabinet on June 14th. This note has been developed with no materials and needs to be fact checked closely against what the Ministry is actually proposing. The analysis section may also need updating depending on the ultimate submission. Please have comments back to me by 3pm June 7th for integration of changes into binders for the SoC and Sr. PO. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy

Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618